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September 29, 2020 
 
Dear Diocese of Las Vegas Priests and Deacons: 
 
Today we received official notice from Governor Steve Sisolak that Houses of Worship have been given 
permission to congregate in greater numbers – 250 attendees per gathering or fifty-percent (50%) of 
posted capacity, whichever is less. This 250 does not include clergy, ministers at the altar, staff, or 
volunteers working at the gathering.  Capacity limits for your particular community has already been 
calculated by Mr. Steve Meriwether, and inquiries may be directed to his office at (702) 735-1134. 
 
The Governor is also allowing churches to gather in additional on-site venues, provided there is no 
danger of cross-pollination of the COVID virus.  These more expansive numbers reflect the favorable 
medical metrics resulting from the public’s cooperation with the preventive and precautionary measures 
outlined by health officials.  The new mandate is effective 12:01 AM, Thursday, October 1, 
2020. 
 
In a letter to Governor Sisolak dated September 11, 2020, I once again assured the Governor that the 
Diocese of Las Vegas would continue to strictly observe the guidelines that were issued by our own 
Diocesan Restoration Advisory Council under the direction of Mr. John Kilduff and the competent advice 
from Jeff Davidson, M.D. and Sandy Young, R.N.. 
 
It is still incumbent upon all pastors, principals, and pastoral leaders across the Diocese to ensure that 
your communities continue to observe the strict protocols that are currently in place, including: 
 

• Screening temperatures • Hand sanitizing 
• Mandatory wearing of masks • Social distancing 
• Limited congregational/choral singing • No Communion from the Chalice 
• No physical contact during the Sign of Peace • Disinfecting between Masses 

 
In addition, you are asked to continue your current registration practices in order to comply with the 
approved capacity limits.  

 
On behalf of our pastors, pastoral leaders, and the faithful of the Diocese of Las Vegas, I want to 
express our gratitude to Governor Sisolak, our State health experts, and County Commissioners for all 
they have done to lead us to the present moment, and to safeguard the health of our communities well 
into the future.   
 
I ask for your wholehearted cooperation with the measures and requirements outlined in this letter.   
 
Asking God’s abundant blessings upon you and your communities, I am 
 
Sincerely yours in Christ, 
 
Most Reverend George L. Thomas, Ph.D. 
    Bishop of the Diocese of Las Vegas 
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29 de septiembre de 2020 
 
Estimados sacerdotes y diáconos de la Diócesis de Las Vegas: 
 
Hoy recibimos un aviso oficial del gobernador Steve Sisolak de que se les ha dado permiso a las Casas 
de Adoración para congregarse en mayor número - 250 asistentes por reunión o el cincuenta por ciento 
(50%) de la capacidad publicada, lo que sea menor.  Este 250 no incluye el clero, los ministros en el 
altar, el personal o los voluntarios que trabajan en la reunión.  El Sr. Steve Meriwether ya ha calculado 
los límites de capacidad para su comunidad en particular, y las consultas pueden dirigirse a su oficina al 
(702) 735-1134. 
 
El gobernador también está permitiendo que las iglesias se reúnan en lugares adicionales en el lugar, 
siempre que no haya peligro de polinización cruzada del virus COVID.  Estos números más amplios 
reflejan las métricas médicas favorables que resultan de la cooperación del público con las medidas 
preventivas y de precaución descritas por los funcionarios de salud.  El nuevo mandato entra en vigor a 
las 12:01 a.m. del jueves, 1º de octubre de 2020. 
 
En una carta al gobernador Sisolak con fecha del 11 de septiembre de 2020, le aseguré una vez más al 
gobernador que la Diócesis de Las Vegas continuaría observando estrictamente las pautas emitidas por 
nuestro propio Consejo Asesor Diocesano de Restauración bajo la dirección del Sr. John Kilduff y el 
asesoramiento competente de Jeff Davidson, MD, y Sandy Young, RN. 
 
Aún corresponde a todos los pastores, directores y líderes pastorales en toda la Diócesis asegurarse de 
que sus comunidades continúen observando los estrictos protocolos que existen actualmente, que 
incluyen: 
 

• Detección de temperaturas             • Desinfección de manos 
• Uso obligatorio de máscaras    • Distancia social 
• Canto congregacional / coros limitados   • No hay comunión del cáliz 
• Ningún contacto físico durante el Signo de la Paz  • Desinfección entre Misas 

 
Además, se le solicita que continúe con sus prácticas de registro actuales para cumplir con los límites de 
capacidad aprobados. 
 
En nombre de nuestros pastores, líderes pastorales y los fieles de la Diócesis de Las Vegas, quiero 
expresar nuestra gratitud al gobernador Sisolak, a nuestros expertos en salud estatal y a los 
comisionados del condado por todo lo que han hecho para llevarnos al momento presente, y para 
salvaguardar la salud de nuestras comunidades en el futuro. 
 
Les pido su cooperación incondicional con las medidas y requisitos descritos en esta carta. 
 
Al pedir las abundantes bendiciones de Dios sobre ustedes y sus comunidades, estoy 
 
Sinceramente suyo en Cristo, 
 
 
 
Reverendísimo George L. Thomas, Ph.D. 
    Obispo de la Diócesis de Las Vegas 


